

A layer of surface hoar was buried by the recent snowfall (1/19) at Lionhead. This layer was observed through most of our advisory area prior to this storm, and should be searched for by digging 1-2' deep before riding in avalanche terrain. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Jan 21, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 22,

2018 Lionhead Range, 2018-01-21